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Melissa Garber

From: swilliams@gatewaygrants.net

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 12:54 PM

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: Troy Crews

Subject: RE: Demolition Permits

 

External Sender - From: (<swilliams@gatewaygrants.net>)  
This message came from outside your organization.  

   

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can result in 
unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or clicking links.  
Thanks Melissa.  

 

I am trying to close a grant for the County. I will see if the State will take anything else in lieu of the certificate. I�m not 

sure why this one house didn�t have a demolition permit outside of the crews assuming it was done with the others. This 

house was last to demo with the grant because the fire department wanted to use it for some type of training.  

 

Thank you again for all your help with this. 

 
 

 

Shannon C. Williams 

Director of Grant Services 

Gateway Grant Writing & Administration Services, Inc. 

(386) 438-8750 Office |  (386) 292-1410 Cell |  www.gatewaygrants.net  

343 E Duval Street, Suite 105, Lake City, FL 32055 

    

 

 

 

 

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 12:49 PM 

To: Shannon Williams <swilliams@gatewaygrants.net> 

Cc: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Subject: RE: Demolition Permits 

 

Good afternoon, 

Unfortunately, unless a permit was issued, we are unable to issue a certificate of completion. I apologize for any 

inconvenience this may cause you.  

 
“We must be free not 

because we claim freedom, 

but because we practice it.” 
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Melissa Garber 

Administrative Supervisor 

Columbia County  

Building and Zoning 

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21 

Lake City, Florida 32055 

Ph (386) 758-1008 

 
From: Shannon Williams <swilliams@gatewaygrants.net>  

Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2024 10:42 PM 

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Subject: Re: Demolition Permits 

 

 
 

Melissa, 

 

Is it possible to get a certificate of completion for 2097 SE COUNTY ROAD 252 (15-4S-17-08359-012)? I 

know we talked about there not being a permit for some reason but is it possible to obtain the certificate of 

completion anyway?  

 

Thank you,  

 
 

 

Shannon C. Williams  

Director of Grant Services, Gateway Grant Writing & Administration, Inc. 

(386) 438-8750  |  (386) 292-1410  |  www.gatewaygrants.net 

swilliams@gatewaygrants.net  

343 E Duval Street, Suite 105, Lake City, FL 32055 

    

 
 

 

On Wed, May 8, 2024 at 11:34 AM Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> wrote: 

Good morning, 

I have attached what permits we do have. I was unable to find one for 2097 SE County Road 252. These are 

also available on our website for public viewing if you need other documentation. Thanks! Have a great day! 

  

“It was the month of May and there 
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was warm sunshine dripping through 

the holes between the clouds, like the 

sky was a broken blue bowl and a child 

was trying to keep honey it.” 

                   

Melissa Garber 

Administrative Supervisor 

Columbia County  

Building and Zoning 

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21 

Lake City, Florida 32055 

Ph (386) 758-1008 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 

intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information 

protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-

mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, 

please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the 

original message. 

  

From: swilliams@gatewaygrants.net <swilliams@gatewaygrants.net>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 11:11 AM 
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To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Subject: Demolition Permits 

  

Mr. Crews, Good morning. Can I request copies if the demolition permits for the following properties: Address Parcel No. 2097 SE COUNTY ROAD 252 15-4S-17-08359-012 1850 SE COUNTY ROAD 252                                                     

Mr. Crews,  

 

Good morning. Can I request copies if the demolition permits for the following properties: 

  

Address Parcel No.  

2097 SE COUNTY ROAD 252 15-4S-17-08359-012 

1850 SE COUNTY ROAD 252 16-4S-17-08365-001 

302 NE GILBERT CT 05-3S-17-04851-000 

262 NE GILBERT CT 05-3S-17-04851-013 

732 NE CHESHIRE LN 05-3S-17-04851-006 

170 SW ASCENA TER 10-4S-16-02882-000 

  

I�m working with the County to help closeout the grant we used to pay for these demolitions.  

  

Thank you so much for your help.  

  

 

 

Shannon C. Williams 

Director of Grant Services 

Gateway Grant Writing & Administration Services, Inc. 

(386) 438-8750 Office |  (386) 292-1410 Cell |  www.gatewaygrants.net  

343 E Duval Street, Suite 105, Lake City, FL 32055 

    

  

  


